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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 22 January 2024 10:46

To: I £ ssociate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Cc: Office of the Director DJSS; | N I
I i Chamber VI Communications

Subject: RE: Request for reclassification

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear I

The Chamber has considered your request and orders the Registry to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/21-669-Conf as public.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI

From: I
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:25 PM

To: Trial Chamber VI Communications <||| | | | QN I
Cc: Office of the Director DISS [ NG
.
I /ssociate Legal Officer-Court Officer |G
|

Subject: Request for reclassification

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear colleagues in Trial Chamber VI,

Pursuant to the Chamber’s decision (ICC-01/14-01/21-672) ordering, inter alia, the filing of public redacted
versions of certain documents, the Registry respectfully requests the reclassification of filing ICC-01/14-
01/21-669-Conf to public without redactions. This request is made on the basis that medical information
contained in ICC-01/14-01/21-669-Conf is already publicly available through ICC-01/14-01/21-667-Red, and
therefore no redactions are necessary.

Kind regards,

On behalf of OD-DJS
Registry



